
  
 
 
TO:  Thomas R. Kneeland  
  Members of Council 
  City Attorney 
 
FROM: Dennis Murphy 
  Chief of Police 
 
DATE:  January 20, 2017  
 
SUBJECT: Department of Public Safety, Division of Police – Report to Council, 
  Monday, February 13, 2017 
 
 
 
 
ACTION ITEM: Municipal Fire Safety Inspectors 
Pursuant to the authority vested in the Director of Public Safety, under provisions of Section 1501.04 
of the Codified Ordinances of Gahanna, Ohio, Fred Kauser, Mifflin Township Fire Chief, and for those 
areas of Gahanna served by the Jefferson Township Fire Department, Fire Chief of Jefferson 
Township, Brad Shull, are appointed as Municipal Fire Safety Inspectors for the period from April 1, 
2017 through March 31, 2018, subject to confirmation of Council. 
 
 
UPDATES: 
Nothing at this time. 
 
 
UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS:  
Monthly Civic Association Meeting – Police Headquarters Conference Room, February 23rd.  
  

 
 

 

Dennis Murphy  
Chief of Police 

 

 

CITY OF GAHANNA 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

DIVISION OF POLICE 
 

 

To Serve and Protect 


